



BILIACHENKO OLENA

AUDITOR OF THE QUALITY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Personal information

Ph.D. in Economic, an experienced auditor, including the skills of working in the field of quality management of audit firms, as well as specializing in work with public and charitable organizations. I have work experience in higher educational institutions.

Experience

AUDITOR OF THE QUALITY MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

"AF "P.S.P. AUDIT" LLC | FEBRUARY 2022 - PRESENT

AUDIT METHODOLOGY SPECIALIST

"AF "P.S.P. AUDIT" LLC | JANUARY 2020 - FEBRUARY 2022

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AUDIT

KNEU NAMED AFTER V.HETMAN | SEPTEMBER 2016 - DECEMBER 2019

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT

CHERKASY INSTITUTE OF BANKING OF THE UNIVERSITY OF BANKING OF THE NATIONAL BANK OF UKRAINE (KYIV) | SEPTEMBER 2013 - AUGUST 2016

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT

ZHYTOMYR POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY | JANUARY 2007 - SEPTEMBER 2013

Education

POSTGRADUATE COURSE OF ZHYTOMYR POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY

- Dissertation on the topic: "Accounting and control of operations with software"

ZHYTOMYR POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY

Master's degree with honors in the specialty "Accounting and Audit" | September 2006 — January 2007

- Studied and worked at the "Finance" department as a lecturer
- Master's thesis on the topic "Intellectual property: economic and legal essence and accounting reflection"

Contacts

📍 01133, Ukraine, Kyiv, 44A Y. Konovaltsia St., of. 733.

✉️ obiliachenko@pspaudit.ua

🌐 <http://pspaudit.ua/>

Skills

- Development and implementation of the quality management system of audit firms
- HACT Audit
- Development and implementation of policies and procedures for non-profit organizations
- Fast adaptation to working conditions

Awards

- 📖 Gratitude for successful negotiations with clients (2023)
- 📖 For high professionalism, impeccable conscientious work (2019)
- 📖 For high professionalism, impeccable conscientious work, significant personal contribution to the training of highly qualified specialists (2019)
- 📖 For a great personal contribution to the training of highly qualified specialists, fruitful scientific and pedagogical activity (2018)